Mauritius Meteorological Services (MMS)

Project:	Supply, Testing and Commissioning of Ten full Synoptic Automatic Weather Stations and Meteorological Information Processing System, including Training

Procurement Ref:	MET/OAB 08 of 2025-26

Clarification 1

Following some queries from some bidders concerning above project, please see below the clarifications.

	SN
	Questions
	Answers

	1
	Request for extension of submission of Bid
	Closing date is Friday 24 October 2025 at 14 00 hours (Local time). 
However, the Mauritius Meteorological Services (MMS) is agreeable to extend the date of submission of bid for an additional two weeks: the new closing date is Monday 10 November 2025 at 14 00 hours (local time). 

	2
	The site where the 10 new AWS will be installed and by whom?
	Around the Island of Mauritius and they will be installed by the Technicians of the MMS after successful training.

	3
	Delivery Place of 10 new AWS and the new MIPS
	SSR International Airport Plaisance, Republic of Mauritius, as mentioned in the bidding document.
However, Local bidders may deliver the 10 AWS and the MIPS at the MMS Headquarters, St Paul Road, Vacoas.  (Mentioning details of charges in the bid document)

	4
	Place of Testing of 10 AWS and the MIPS
	At the MMS Headquarters, St Paul Road, Vacoas.

	5
	Will the 10 AWS be replacing existing AWS or will they be installed at new location?
	Management of MMS to decide.

	6
	Are all infrastructure available to accommodate the AWS
	The AWS should be autonomous (high quality battery powered by solar system, M2M communication).

	7
	Whether the MIPS will replace the existing system and in which environment?  
	All the new AWSs should be compatible with the proposed MIPS.  However, bidders are invited to propose solution(s) to integrate the existing AWSs with the new MIPS.
The existing AWS network at the MMS comprises the following brands:
(i) Degreane
(ii) Pulsonic
(iii) Sutron
It is to be noted that the MIPS will be kept in a server room already equipped with electrical facilities and air conditioning.

	8
	Can the MMS organise a site visit to evaluate the premises for MIPS?
	Upon request from bidders, the MMS may arrange for a site visit by latest Thursday 06 November 2025 at 10 00 hours (local time).

	9
	Is there a format for the recommendation letter?
	No format is available. Bidders should provide proof of previous installation of the quoted AWS in a signed letterhead from at least two tropical countries.

	10
	Whether items 1, 2 and 3 will be evaluated as a lot?
	Bids will be evaluated as a lot for all three items.

	11
	Range mentioned specifications of the different sensors
	All specifications have been drafted as per WMO standards, typically for tropical countries.

	12
	Are there any civil engineering works required?
	No civil work is required.  It will be conducted by the MMS.

	13
	For the measurement of direct solar radiation please confirm the required position
	The sensors should measure direct and global solar radiation to be used at 20 degrees south latitude, oriented towards the north and not to be affected by the shadow of the mast.
Pyrheliometer will be used to measure direct beam of solar irradiance.

	14
	Please confirm how the installation and commissioning of all AWS will be done?
	Successful bidder will have to install at least one AWS at the MMS to train at least six (6) Technicians, and to conduct the complete commissioning and testing communication with MIPS and display of data.  
However, successful bidder will have to test and commission all the sensors and all the components of the 10 AWS and the MIPS at the MMS.

	15
	The recovery mechanism capable of receiving missing data from the AWS
	As per requirements mentioned in the bidding document

	16
	Can you please confirm if this is acceptable alternative to have 6 months storage within the AWS which might be restrictive specifications to certain manufacturers
	An alternate to 6 months storage within the AWS may be considered provided that there is no loss of data from the AWS.

	17
	Communication cabling between AWS and MIPS
	No cabling is used.  The AWSs and the MIPS will communicate wireless, using M2M and the local telephone network of the service provider.

	18
	Do you mean with “direct solar radiation” a Pyrheliometer? 
	The Pyrheliometer will be used to measure direct beam of solar irradiance but Pyranometer will be used to measure the global solar radiation.

	19
	Do all the sensors cables need to run in a protective conduct?
	All sensors cables need a protective conduct to operate in harsh condition (cyclonic, tropical weather, high humidity and rodent).

	20
	IT security: Delivery and configuration of firewall
	The Internet Service Provider (ISP) of MMS has a firewall.  
For the configuration of the existing firewall at the MMS, the successful bidder should communicate with the ISP prior to commissioning and testing of equipment.

	21
	Installation of WIS2Box and registration with WMO
	WIS2Box can be installed.  The Acting Director of MMS is the permanent representative and will make arrangement with WMO.

	22
	Creation of METAR/SPECI messages by MIPS of successful bidder
	The MIPS from the successful bidder should be able to create METAR/SPECI messages

	23
	Incoterms: either CIF or CIP
	Bidders are required to consider CIP as incoterms for this bidding process.

	24
	Measurement of sunshine duration
	The sunshine duration should be derived from Pyrheliometer data.

	25
	Algorithm to calculate sunshine duration
	The AWS data logger to calculate sunshine duration is acceptable provided it is as per WMO standard.

	26
	Rain gauge reporting Resolution
	As per WMO requirement, the Rain gauge reporting resolution is 0.1 mm.  However, up to 0.2 mm may be considered.

	27
	Wind Speed Sensor
	Wind speed sensor to quote as per the requirement in the bidding document.

	28
	Mast wind resistance
	The mast should withstand wind speed of 300 km/h.

	29
	BUFR Generation
	Template should be 307096 (BUFR sequence for representation SYNOP with supplementary information on one-hour observations) and WIS 2.0 compliant.

	30
	Air Temperature sensor requirement
	Pt 100 4-wire probe for air temperature server is requested for calibration purposes.

	31
	Inspection Requirement
	GCC13.1(i): This is a standard requirement as per the bidding document under the PPA 2006. 
The successful bidder should inspect the equipment along with MMS technical staffs during commissioning.

	32
	Certificate of origin
	Certificate of origin with authorised digital signature is acceptable.

	33
	Warranty Period
	Warranty period of 2 years starts after successful commissioning of the 10 AWS.

	34
	Statement of Ethics
	Please consult link https://uncitral.un.org/en/codeofconduct 

	35
	Request for an extension for the delivery period of 10 AWS
	Due to time constraint, request cannot be acceded to.



